From: Metcalf, Jessie <jessmet@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:28 AM EDT

To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Combatting Homelessness in Arlington County - Approach for next week's working session

You bet. | can talk now until 10 central and again between 11:30-12:00 central.

512.423.2535
Jessie

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at 9:23 AM

To: "Metcalf, Jessie" <jessmet@amazon.com>

Subject: Combatting Homelessness in Arlington County - Approach for next week's working session

Hi Jesse — | was on the call last week with Jack, Anita and your team and saw the follow up email. Do you have a few minutes to
talk?

Thanks
Christina

Christina M. Winn

Director, Business Investment Group

Arlington Economic Development

1100 N Glebe Rd Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

D: 703.228.0801 | C: 703.881.6736 cwinn@arlingtonva.us
Follow me on twitter @Winn_Biz
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